Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7.07 PM

To: '‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov’

Cc: 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov’, 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'; Jeffrey

Dvorin': ‘Adrienne Kerwin'; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov’, '‘Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov,
‘Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Martin.Mack@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Me*thew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov’,
'‘Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Manesha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov'

Subject: NOTICE & TEST OF YOUR FITNESS TO BE INTERIM A.G.: The Evidence of AG
Schneiderman's Corruption & that of the Office, mandating your investigative &
remedial action

Attachments: 5-16-18-notice-to-underwood.pdf

TO: Acting Attorney General Barbara Underwood

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s NOTICE to you, of corruption and litigation fraud by former Attorney
General Schneiderman and his office -- & your duty with respect thereto, additionally constituting a test of your fitness
to be interim attorney general and so-identified at page 5.

CJA’s webpage on which the NOTICE is posted, from which all the substantiating EVIDENCE is accessible, is here:
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The original NOTICE has been express mailed, from the post office, for delivery tomorrow to your Liberty Street
address. [Please note that p. 6 of the attached NOTICE corrects errors on the listed enclosures of the mailed original].

In view of the seriousness of what is involved, | have cc’d not only the previously-complained-against attorneys, but all
listed “Senior Staff” — who, as | understand it, constitute the Executive Committee 1o which you referred in testifying

yesterday.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:41 PM

To: '‘Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov’

Ce: 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov’ '‘Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Jeffrey

Dvorin": ‘Adrienne Kerwin'; ‘Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov’; ‘Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov’,
‘Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov'; ‘Martin.Mack@ag.ny.gov’, ‘Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov’;
'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov’; '‘Manesha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov’

Subject: REVISED -- NOTICE & TEST OF YOUR FITNESS TO BE INTERIM A.G.: The Evidence of AG
Schneiderman's Corruption & that of the Office, mandating your investigative 8
remedial action

Attachments: 5-16-18-Itr-to-underwood-revised.pdf

TO: Acting Attorney General Barbara Underwood, et al.

The attached revises — mostly by amplifying details -- the NOTICE sent to you yesterday by the below e-mail. Kindly
supersede that NOTICE with the attached. 1 will also mail a hard copy — to replace the now superseded hard copy
express-mailed to you yesterday — and further enclose the additional enclosures listed at #1 of what is now page 7.

The revised NOTICE with its enclosures are already posted and accessible from CJA’s website. The direct link is here:
h " _ . : | . ; £ 9 i s £ ._.° . B : -~'-'-u,--,z‘a_-u1:;';;-'%-' +in{¥c :'}.f'f';‘*e - Lif" i “”?!

- ', i i ;
Brw o g g # 'll' BiILAIVAQ 1t 17T il - T s LA 1i 3 e . Ty ¥ ol s b | 4 . """i Tl 7y Jr:-' ¥ <10 4 4 ~Yt J el b ¥ £ Y | e i ;l. 1? _ . # T 1 :
FILL.// WWW 1iL¢Li%ft,'¥ﬂﬂtﬁ!.i.~i;i;! g/ YW U Nages/sedrinii J ?E:fhf ?;1j2ti§fi; L/ CIUIZ@N-1aAXilayVeCi ~aluUiUl i/ LCUTTIRICGI IS 4 i e e

: . - - i - - i k el i e il - . I il — i i | T . " — il i F— - " 3 - " R —— . I P i : ey

Apologies for the inconvenience.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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Erom: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 7:07 PM

To: 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov' <Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov>

Cc: 'Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov' <Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; 'Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov' <Kent.Stauffer@ag.ny.gov>;
'‘Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov' <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.gov>; 'leffrey Dvorin' <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Adrienne Kerwin’
<Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.gov>; 'Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov' <Helena.Lynch@ag.ny.gov>; '‘Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov'
<Brian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gov>; 'Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov' <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gov>; '‘Martin.Mack@ag.ny.gov’
<Martin.Mack@ag.ny.gov>; 'Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov' <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.gov>;
'Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov' <Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gov>; '‘Manesha.Sheth@ag.ny.gov' Vianesha Sheth@ag.ny.gov

Subject: NOTICE & TEST OF YOUR FITNESS TO BE INTERIM A.G.: The Evidence of AG Schneiderman's Corruption & that
of the Office, mandating your investigative & remedial action

TO: Acting Attorney General Barbara Underw
Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s NOTICE to you, of corruption and litigation fraud by former Attorney

General Schneiderman and his office -- & your duty with respect thereto, additionally constituting a test of your fitness
to be interim attorney general and so-identified at page 5.



